District 6 Area 17 Panel 71 Meeting Minutes February 20, 2021

Meeting called to order @9:33am

- 1) Declaration of unity- This we owe to AA's future, to place our common welfare first to keep our fellowship united. For on AA unity depend our lives and the lives of those to come.
 - 12 Traditions checklist-Tradition 2 for February
 - 12 Concepts checklist for-Concept 2 for February
- 2) Secretary report: January Meeting Minutes read Mathea motion to accept seconded by Keola all in favor.
- 3) Treasurer Report: Treasurer report provided by Janice, cleaning up financial discrepancies broke it down to the group to the group Mathea move to charge discrepencr to admin mistake second by Aaron all in favor. Motion to reimburse Charly \$100 dollars for website. Motion to accept treasurers report by Mo second by Janice all in favor.
- 4) Alt DCM Report: Devin new treasurer for intergroup, Call Bob if you need literature. Nelson motion to accept report second by Kalei all in favor.
- 5) Intergroup Report: Talked about intergroup's function its alive and well more reps would be awesome.
- 6) DCM Report: Going to Area 17 assembly will report back to next District 6 meeting. Reminded members to update contact info of agenda not received.
- 7) GSR Reports:
 - Sunrise Sobriety-Garret- Meeting in person and online 7 days a week meeting going
 well. Group assisted with obtaining insurance for groups meeting at the salvation
 army hall in Koloa. Talked of group planning a men's retreat between May and July.
 - Koloa Aloha- Ann- Meeting online Fridays 7pm Daily reflections meeting 10-12 members steady.
 - Princeville Hanalei Group- Conrad- 5 live meetings well attended, welcoming new comers. Has a New treasurer all service positions covered.
 - Na Wahine Kupono- Connie- Meeting online Monday As bill sees it, Tuesday Big Book 5PM, Robust attendance Spirit of rotation with service positions.
 - Hui Ohana- Arron- Meets in person and online daily 7AM Literature and speaker meetings. Will be attending PRASA.
 - North Shore Aloha Group- Sean- 4 days a week meeting in person very well attended, Made 7th tradition pie split contributions.

- 3rd Traditions Group- Ashley- Meeting in person Behind the skatepark in kapaa,
 Meeting going well good turn out.
- BYOB- Kelsy- Meeting on line Sunday 7:30, up in the air about going back live Getting 7th tradition contributions through Venmo or Paypal.
- Happy Hour- Sarah- Meeting online 7 days a week 5PM, GSR will be attending PRASA, pie split 7th tradition contributions.
- Steps to Freedom-Nelson- Meets Monday night in kapaa 6:30Pm In need of support possibly shutting down temporarily.
- Anahola Jaywalkers-Maili- Live meeting Tuesday nights 7:30, Purchased big books and chips, Will be pie splitting and sending out 7th tradition contributions.
- 8) Standing Committee Reports:
 - Archives- Mathea- Sends materials to area will work on archives for kauai. Groups encouraged to send meeting minutes to archives. Has list of past delegates for Hawaii Area 17.
 - Corrections- April- No Meeting, jail still closed.
 - CPC-Mo- Will be attending next area meeting.
 - Grapevine-Ann- will attend area grapevine committee meeting.
 - Minah Bird- Janelle- Talked about online publication, minah bird committee meeting tomorrow.
 - Public Information- Vacant.
 - CEC- Connie- Home group members participate, Volunteers at LDOY.
 - Treatment Settings-Conrad- Needs a list of treatment centers on Kauai, assist with bridging the gap for people coming home from off island treatment. Working on sober living on Kauai.
 - Website- Charly- Keeping meeting list updated in person and online.
- 9) Old Business- None.
- 10) New Business- None
- 11) District\GSR Concerns- None
- 12) Announcements-Hotline volunteers needed. Hui Lokahi Moving locations. Encouraged members to keep meetings updated on website.

Meeting finished at 11:30 am

I AM RESPONSIBLE WHEN ANYONE, ANYWHERE REACHES OUT FOR HELP I
WANT THE HAND OF AA ALWAYS TO BE THER. AND FOR THAT I AM
RESPNSIBLE